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TO: Commissioner Nicole Wilson, District 1
Commissioner Christine Moore, District 2
Commissioner Myra Uribe, District 3
Commissioner Maribel Gomez Cordero, District 4
Commissioner Emily Bonilla, District 5
Commissioner Michael Scott, District 6

FROM: Mayor Jerry L. Demings

SUBJECT: CONSENT AGENDA ITEM - Segtember 2%

Managerial Appointment — Environmental Protection Division Manager, PEDS
Department

| am pleased to announce the appointment of Renee H. Parker, LEP, as the Environmental Protection
Division (EPD) Manager. This division is responsible for the protection of our environment and natural
resources. Functions generally include monitoring and regulating air and water quality, hazardous
waste, solid waste, petroleum storage tanks, remediation of contaminated sites and waterbodies,
pollution prevention, and control, impacts to natural resources such as wetlands and waterbodies,
acquiring and managing environmentally sensitive lands, permitting land development plans, and
providing education and outreach for businesses and residents regarding our environment. The division
includes a total of 113 full-time positions.

Ms. Parker has over 30 years of experience in public service protecting our environment, including 20
years with Orange County, leading different program areas within the EPD. She led Orange County's
Petroleum Cleanup and Brownfield Program between 2004 and 2013 and the Air Quality Management
Program between 2013 and 2017. Then, she served as the Environmental Program Administrator for
Petroleum, Air, Sustainability, and Energy programs between 2017 and 2019. She has served as an
Assistant Manager of EPD since 2019.

Ms. Parker holds a bachelor's degree in Agricultural Sciences and Natural Resources from the
University of Tennessee and a master's in Business Administration from Louisiana State University.
She has professional licenses and certifications as an environmental professional and emergency
management.

Ms. Parker's appointment will be effective the first full pay period upon Board confirmation. Her annual
salary will be $147,305.60. Her resume is attached for your reference.

ACTION REQUESTED: Confirmation of the Mayor's managerial appointment of Renee H.
Parker, LEP, as Manager, Environmental Protection Division,
Planning, Environmental, and Development Services Department

Attachment

¢: Byron W. Brooks, AICP, County Administrator
Jon V. Weiss, P.E., Deputy County Administrator
Andres Salcedo P FE Actina Director, PEDS Department
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